Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:56 PM

To: ‘Gabrielle Cowan'

Cc: ‘Matthias Sayer'; mindy@eis-llc.com

Subject: RE: [EXT] McCloy West Recycling Facility Approval
8/29/2019

Matthias Sayer — NGL
Gabrielle Cowan — EIS

Hello,

Your request for permit for a recycling facility re: McCloy West Recycling Facility, is now approved. Bonding has been
received and is in place.

Location is Section 15, Township 24S, Range 32E in Lea County, New Mexico.

1RF-443 is the allocated identifier. Please remember to submit appropriate C-148 forms as they become available.
It may take some days for this information and forms to be uploaded to public data base, but this is now approved.
Please keep this communication for your records, as no paper copy will follow.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings

EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe

From: Gabrielle Cowan <gabriellecowan@eis-llc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28,2019 11:19 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J.,, EMNRD
<daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Matthias Sayer' <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>; mindy@eis-llc.com

Subject: RE: [EXT] McCloy West Recycling Facility

Bradford,
Thank you so much for the update! | really appreciate it. | will look out for that RF Permit Number. For some reason my

office’s internet security set up blocks me from accessing the NMOCD page to find the status of submitted documents so
if you are able to send it to me directly that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you,



Gabrielle Cowan
Level 1 Regulatory Specialist

Peis

479 Wolverine Drive #9
Bayfield, CO 81122
(719)651-9306 (Cell)
gabriellecowan@eis-llc.com

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28,2019 11:08 AM

To: Gabrielle Cowan <gabriellecowan@eis-llc.com>; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Matthias Sayer' <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>; mindy@eis-llc.com

Subject: RE: [EXT] McCloy West Recycling Facility

Hello Gabrielle,

Thank you for the tickler on this issue. The original was found in a wrong file but it has been retrieved and is in the
bonding groups hand.

| will process an RF Permit Number for you today or tomorrow. OCD apologizes for the delay and appreciates your
patience.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe

From: Gabrielle Cowan <gabriellecowan@eis-llc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
<daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Matthias Sayer' <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>; mindy@eis-llc.com

Subject: [EXT] McCloy West Recycling Facility

Good afternoon Brad and Daniel,

| am writing to see the status of NGL's McCloy West Recycling Facility permit. It was discussed that the bond was the
correct bond for the facility and containment but that NMOCD needed to original with the signatures sent to the office
in order for it to be processed. | spoke with the ladies at NGL that handled the permit and they stated that it was mailed
on 6/13/2019 and received on 6/14/2019 and signed by M. Mascarenas who is stated as being in the mailroom.
Attached is the confirmation from FedEx saying that it was successfully delivered to the NMOCD. We would really
appreciate an update so that we can figure out next steps. Please let me know if you have any information or what we
need to do from here.

Thank you,

Gabrielle Cowan



Level 1 Regulatory Specialist

Pels
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